December 20, 2021

CHUN KEI MA, CHING MAN TAO
37 SPARKS ST
AURORA, ONTARIO
L4G 0Z9
* Sent via Email *

Dear CHUN KEI MA, CHING MAN TAO,
Re: Lot # 17, Plan # 65M-4705
Bridal Veil Developments Inc.

332 River Ridge Blvd., Aurora

Please be informed that Commencement of Construction of your home occurred on the 19th day of
November, 2021.

As per the Tarion Addendum, Commencement of Construction is defined as The commencement of
construction of foundation components or elements (such as footings, rafts or piles) for the home.

Sincerely,
Melissa Campoli

Bridal Veil Developments Inc.
E. & O.E.
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